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Memo

To: City Council Members . f
| B _

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines

Date: January 22, 2024
Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Re-Appointments to Boards and
Commissions

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Historic Resources Commission:
Category: At Large

David Crass (w/m) of 812 Westover Avenue, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Mr. Crass is on the Education
Staff at Old Salem Museums and Gardens. His term expires June 2026. :

Monica D. Thompson (b/f) of 440 Stratfield Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Ms. Thompson is a
Supply Chain Management Diversity Specialist at Advocate Atrium Health. Her term expires November
2027. '

[ recommend the following individuals for re-appointment to the Community Sustainability Program
Committee:

Jordan Brewster (w/f) of 2304 Cherokee Lane, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Her term expires May 2025.

Christy Robinson (w/f) 0f 4256 Saddlewood Forest Drive, Wmston—Salem NC 27106. Her term expires
May 2025. '

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Community Sustainability Program
Committee:

Jean Alsup (w/f) of 940 Kenleigh Circle, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Ms. Alsup is a retired teacher.
Her term expires May 2025.

Mason C. Stevens (w/m) of 2931 Birchwood Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Mr. Stevens is a
Software Developer at Deutsche Bank. His term expires May 2025.
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